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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 10:05 AM
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR 

USARMY 99 RD (USA)
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA); Tina Lee; Mary Lowery; Adam Colopy
Subject: RE: VA050 Filter Housings WO#13645 CSS# 28910 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: VA050 WO#13645 Canceled.pdf

Mary , Team ,  
We have canceled this WO# 13645- Maximo notes: 5/7/2021-Scott has canceled ticket -We are paying incurred cost (1) 
STK -Mary please have Moore's invoice you .5/7-Closed for May billing (1) STK--------------------FYI -Leave the filter 
housings onsite for future use .  
 
Thanks  
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>  
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 9:47 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) 
<angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil> 
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>; Tina Lee 
<Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: RE: VA050 Filter Housings WO#13645 CSS# 28910 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
We can cancel ticket. 
 
 
Very Respectfully, 
 
 
Scott A. Grenier 
Regional Facility Operations Specialist 
99th Div (R) DPW 
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1741 E Belt Blvd 
Richmond, VA 23224 
Cell: 254.220.8083 
Office: 910.598.8339 
Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Richard Hicks [mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 9:29 AM 
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR 
USARMY 99 RD (USA) <angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil> 
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>; Tina Lee 
<Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] VA050 Filter Housings WO#13645 CSS# 28910 
 
Scott per our conversation yesterday , would you like to cancel this ticket to install the filter housings since all this 
mechanical room equip. will be getting replaced within the year ?  We would just pay the incurred cost of $300 -(1) STK . 
Thoughts ?  
 
  
 
And the filter housings are onsite to install later ,once the new systems are installed .  
 
  
 
Work Order 
 
Description 
 
Site 
 
Location / Fac. ID 
 
Site Code 
 
Amount 
 
CLIN 
 
CSS # 
 
Target Finish 
 
Zone 
 
STK Qty 
 
Priority 
 
Status 
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Work Type 
 
13645 
 
(2 housings)-- Filters that will need separate ¾" piping and bracing run to install the housings (di 
 
99REG5 
 
VA050-01 
 
51015 
 
4562.73 
 
3003-AT 
 
28910 
 
 Z3 
 
 3 
 
WAPPR 
 
IDIQ 
 
  
 
Thanks,  
 
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


